From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Henderson, David

Subject: Marinette Marine Building 34 (BRRTS # 02-38-587281) - SIR Review
Dave,

I am working on reviewing the site investigation report for the Marinette Marine Building 34 case.

One of the recommendations in the report is that the DNR consider the materials management
conducted during the construction of building 34 be considered an interim action. In order to consider
the construction-related materials management an interim action, a documentation report is required.
Has a materials management documentation report been submitted to document that work? | looked
through the file and did not locate anything. | want to make sure all the loops are closed when it comes
time for closure.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, Suite 700

Oshkosh, WI 54901

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072

david.neste@wisconsin.gov
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From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Henderson, David

Cc: Jacobs, Makayla

Subject: Marinette Marine Bldg #34 (BRRTS #02-38-587281)
Dave,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me yesterday. As we discussed, the DNR will require
additional information to complete the review of the site investigation report (SIR) and determine if the
site investigation is completed.

1) The historic Phase Il/site investigation reports referenced in the SIR and included as in
appendices should be submitted to the DNR as standalone documents for inclusion in the file.

2) Laboratory analytical data from the historic Phase Il/site investigation reports should be
incorporated into the tables and figures within the SIR.

3) Submit a report documenting the materials management actions taken in relation to the
approved Materials Management Plan for the site.

If there are any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, Suite 700

Oshkosh, W1 54901

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072

david.neste@wisconsin.gov
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